

BARBARA LAURINCE

Software Engineer

Palm Beach FL, EST | barbaralaurince@gmail.com | [linkedin.com/in/barbara-laurince](https://www.linkedin.com/in/barbara-laurince) | github.com/Blaurince

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced non-profit founder and program director with a track record of successfully leading vocational training, impacting over **1,000** individuals and collaborating with 50+ churches in Haiti. Accomplished operations manager with expertise in financial management, client service, driving consistent monthly revenues of **\$30,000 to \$40,000**. **15+** years of overall professional experience. Currently working on web-based projects developing with **MERN** for non-profit initiatives.

EDUCATION

BOCA CODE, Software Engineering Career Course (May 2023) Boca Raton, FL
KEISER UNIVERSITY, Associate of Science (2009-2011) Fort Lauderdale, FL
GOLD COAST SCHOOL, Mortgage Broker Course (2005-2012) Boca Raton, FL

WORK EXPERIENCE

WORKING HANDS MISSION

Boynton Beach, FL

Founder

Aug 2018 - Present

- Founder and Program Director of Working Hands Mission, a non-profit organization focused on vocational training and job placement in Haiti, serving a network of **50+** churches and serving **1000+** individuals.
- Develop and implement a comprehensive curriculum that equips over **50+** students with a strong foundation in computer basics, resulting in significant improvement in their understanding and proficiency.
- Translated business questions into use cases and data model requirements with emphasis on anticipating future ad-hoc needs
- Created use cases and developed UML diagrams - activity, sequence and class - using Visio in line with product goals

ORIGINAL AUTO SALES

Delray, FL

Operations Manager

Aug 2018 - Jan 2023

- Demonstrated proficiency in financial management by effectively utilizing QuickBooks to oversee an **ARR** of **\$300,000**.
- Handled an average of **20-25** client interactions per week, while coordinating with external entities such as the DMV, tag agency, and financial banks, ensuring timely and accurate processing of paperwork for clients.
- Successfully managed vehicle registration processes for **20** cars per month, ensuring legal compliance and collaborated in car sales, resulting in generating a monthly revenue of **\$30,000 to \$40,000**

HORIZON FINANCIAL

Lake Worth, FL

Mortgage Broker

Aug 2007 - Dec 2012

- Achieved an average mortgage approval rate of **5%** for clients by effectively evaluating their financial profiles.
- Acted as an intermediary between borrowers and lenders, guiding approximately **15** borrowers monthly through the mortgage application process, providing necessary documentation, and advocating for their best interests.
- Achieved an average mortgage approval rate of **85%** for clients seeking loans ranging from **\$350,000 to \$500,000** by effectively evaluating their financial profiles.

FIRST FEDERATED FUNDING

Lake Worth, FL

Loan Processor

Jan 2005 - Aug 2007

- Thoroughly reviewed **15** loan applications weekly, verifying applicant information to determine loan eligibility
- Conducted **80** comprehensive analysis of credit reports monthly, assessing borrower's creditworthiness and payment history.
- Collaborated with underwriters to prepare **15** comprehensive loan packages weekly, resulting in efficient loan processing.

PROJECTS

ChurchedIn [LIVE](#) | [REPO](#)

May 2023

- Developed and implemented a **FERN** (Firebase, Express, React, Node.js) tech stack-based project aimed at enhancing connectivity within churches, enabling fellow church goers to add and manage events through an interactive calendar feature.
- Designed the user interface, implementing backend functionality, integrating Firebase for real-time data synchronization.

SKILLS

Programming Languages: JavaScript | HTML/CSS | React | React Native | Node.JS | Firebase | MongoDB |
Technologies: React/React Native | Express | Git/Terminal | Bootstrap, AntD | Data Analysis | Financial Data |
Languages: Fluent in French, Creole